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Many thanks . I’m not sure if you’ve had a response from the CM’s office on this – as she
does need to opine on any statement – but I would agree simple is best, in line with your
suggestion below.

Best

From: @courts.je> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:21 AM
To: @gov.je>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>
Cc: @gov.je>; Kate Nutt @gov.je>
Subject: RE: Israeli flags - government buildings

Hi 

The Bailiff’s Chamber usually issue all flag orders for the island however as the flag order from 
the UK was specifically Government buildings, Broad Street will fly the flag of Israel today.

I have copied in  and  on this who may wish to add context and provide a statement 
from the CM if appropriate.

Perhaps a simple statement ‘Today the Flag of Israel will be flown on the Government of Jersey 
Headquarters in Broad Street in recognition of the recent atrocities in Israel.’

Kind regards

Chief Officer 

BAILIFF’S CHAMBERS
ROYAL COURT HOUSE | ROYAL SQUARE | ST HELIER  | JERSEY | JE1 1BA
Tel: +44(0)1534   
Mobile : +44 (0)
email: @courts.je
www.gov.je/bailiffschambers



From: @gov.je> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:06 AM
To: @courts.je>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>
Subject: Israeli flags - government buildings
 
Hi 
 
I hope you’re well. We have had a query into the Press Office, asking if the Government intends
to fly the Israeli flag from its buildings in light of the recent violence.
 
I’ve been informed that we take our lead from the Bailiff’s office – do you know if there is a plan
to do this?
 
Kind regards,
 

Press Officer
 
Direct +44 1534 
Mobile +44  
My working hours are 9am-5pm Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays and 9am-2pm on Wednesdays.
Cabinet Office
Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR
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